From: Linda Stiegler

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 12:00 PM

To: Kathi Miers

Subject: Spiderphone Reservation: Monday, July 20, 2009 10:00 AM Pacific
Subject: Spiderphone Reservation: Monday, July 20, 2009 10:00 AM Pacific

28>

Sadziilunl Sz dun Spiderphone.com
Date: Monday, July 20, 2009
Time: 10:00 AM Pacific

1:00 PM Eastern, 12:00 PM Central, 11:00 AM Mountain

Duration: 1 Hour 30 Minutes
Participants: 40

Title: Ant. Valley Grdwtr Cases, Meet & Confer RE: disqualification., pldg
issues, mtn to consolidate

Billing 1.018

Code:

Options: Start recording call using control pad

Generate unique access codes for this call
To join this conference:

For quick access go to: https://www.spiderphone.com/41120102
(This link will help connect both your browser and telephone to the call)

OR dial 1 (888) 550-5602 or +1 212-812-2800 and enter 4112 0102

Click here to see if your browser is configured to use the web-enhanced features of your call.

ENHANCE YOUR CALLS
SEE A LIST OF ALL OUR GREAT FEATURES NOW @



